
From: Trials
To: Kamholz, Scott; Trials
Cc: John Bauer; Kongsik Kim; Andrew Schultz; Jane Remillard; Amy Mandragouras; PGR2019-00002; Robbins,

Jennifer L
Subject: RE: PGR2019-00002 / transcript corrections
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:58:55 AM

[EXTERNAL]
Counsel,

You are authorized to file this email chain as an exhibit.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Kamholz, Scott <SKamholz@cov.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: John Bauer <john.bauer@nelsonmullins.com>; Kongsik Kim <kongsik.kim@nelsonmullins.com>;
Andrew Schultz <andrew.schultz@nelsonmullins.com>; Jane Remillard
<Jane.Remillard@nelsonmullins.com>; Amy Mandragouras
<Amy.Mandragouras@nelsonmullins.com>; PGR2019-00002 <PGR2019-00002@cov.com>; Robbins,
Jennifer L <jrobbins@cov.com>
Subject: RE: PGR2019-00002 / transcript corrections

Dear Mr. Kellogg,

Yes, a clean corrected transcript is available.  Are the parties also authorized to file this
email chain as an exhibit, in order to establish for the record that the Board authorized the
clean corrected transcript?  Alternatively, we can supply the clean corrected transcript for
the Board to enter into the record itself.

With thanks,
Scott Kamholz

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Kamholz, Scott <SKamholz@cov.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
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
Mr. Kamholz,

Please file a clean transcript if possible.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Kamholz, Scott <SKamholz@cov.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:17 AM
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

Should the corrected transcript be in clean or marked-up format?

With thanks,
Scott Kamholz

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:12 AM
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
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In an email to the Board dated March 23, 2020, the parties requested permission to file a corrected
transcript of the oral hearing to address various transcription errors listed in the email.  The request is
granted.  The parties are authorized to file a corrected transcript,  The corrections in the corrected
transcript shall be  limited to the errors listed in the March 23 2020 email. 
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822
 
 
 

From: Kamholz, Scott <SKamholz@cov.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:04 PM
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
Subject: PGR2019-00002 / transcript corrections
 
To the Board,
 
Petitioner and Patent Owner jointly request leave to submit a notice of corrections to the
transcript entered as Paper 37 in the record of PGR2019-00002.  The parties have
conferred and agree on the following list of corrections to the transcript.  Given the large
number of corrections, and in the interest of preserving an accurate record of the
proceeding, the parties also request leave to submit a corrected transcript.  A marked-up
version of the transcript is attached to this email and shows all the corrections the parties
jointly propose.
 

Location Correction
2 Replace “MINTZ, LEVIN, COHN, FERRIS GLOVESY AND POPEO, P.C.

701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE NW,
Suite 900
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
202-434-7399”
with
NELSON MULLINS
280 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10017
646-428-2615 
 

Pages 2, 3,
33–38, and 85

replace every occurrence of “Kamholtz” with --Kamholz--

3:21-22 replace “patent consultant” with --backup counsel--
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6:7 Replace “qualification” with --qualifications--
8:14 Replace “acknowledge” with --acknowledged--
8:18 Replace“Order” with --Owner--
8:26 Replace, delete “I’m”
10:18 Replace “sort of” with --in short--
11:6 Replace “that that” with --that--
11:7 Replace “any” with --anti--
11:17 Replace “sort of” with --in short--
12:17 Replace “expressed” with --express--
12:26 Replace “incidents” with --incidence--
13:4 Replace “incidents” with --incidence--
13:5 Replace “AMO” with --AOM--
13:12 Replace “incidents” with --incidence--
13:17 Replace “Kupathi (ph)” with -- Boopathy --
14:6 Replace “19” with --18 --
15:15 Replace “suppression” with --expression--
15:20 Replace “dong” with --Dong--
16:21 Replace “show” with --say--
18:24 Replace “any cancer activity of Korman, any cancer” with --anti cancer activity

of Korman, anti cancer--
21:23 Replace “does who that” with --demonstrate--
Pages 24, 48,
77–79, and
83–84

replace every occurrence of “O’Mahoney” or “Mahoney” with --O’Mahony--

29:8 Replace “is” with --it’s--
30:3 Replace “times’ with --kinds--
33:12 replace “approach the slides” with --approach with slides--
33:21 replace “suppose” with --support--
35:15 replace “TI” with --I--
36:17 insert --is-- before “that”
37:5 replace “could then” with --art couldn’t--
38:3 replace “MR.” with --JUDGE--
38:4 replace “an angle” with --enablement--
38:7 replace “enabled” with --nonenabled--
40:17 Insert --of-- before “cancer”
40:19 delete “(ph)”
42:1 replace “Kendoth (ph)” with --Kandoth--
42:5 and 42:8 replace “Kendoth” with --Kandoth--
43:14 replace “therapist” with --therapies--
43:16 replace “therapizes” with --therapies--
44:18 replace “disturbed” with --disturbing,--
45:13 replace “Nobel Price” with --Nobel Prize--
47:8–9 replace “A and P244 (ph), A and P514 (ph)” with --AMP244, AMP514--
48:11 replace “heterogenous” with --heterogeneous--
48:25 replace “invitro” with --in vitro--
48:26 replace “affect” with --effect--
49:1 replace “ration” with --ratio--
50:1 replace “read” with --reach--
50:13, 50:20,
50:25, and

replace “perimetric” with --parametric--
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51:6
52:26 replace “there” with --they’re -- --
53:10 replace “conclude” with --conclusion--
53:18 replace “demonstrative” with --demonstratives--
54:5 replace “prime facia” with --prima facie--
54:6 replace “requires” with --required--
57:16 replace “apriority” with --a priori--
58:25 replace “JUDGES” with --JUDGE--
59:11 replace “In” with --It is--
60:19 replace “way I they” with --way if they--
60:20 replace “that POSA” with --that the POSA, --
60:22 replace “that it stated, do not support” with --that what it stated does not support-

-
61:21 and
62:22

replace “Persse” with -- Perše--

61:22 replace “"That” with --that-- and place quotation marks around
“chemopreventative treatment”

61:24 insert “--” and open quotation mark before “can”
62:18 replace “"First”” with --first--
62:19 replace “dahi” with --Dahi--
62:20 delete quotation mark after “carcinogen.”
63:4 replace “tough” with --touch--
63:6 replace “prevail in” with --prevail on--
63:7 replace “round” with --ground--
64:18 replace “reproduceable” with --reproducible--
64:19 replace “briefly” with --brief--
64:25 replace “a reproducible” with --irreproducible--
65:1, 66:3, and
66:4

replace “opposer” with --POSA--

65:22 place quotation marks around “several possibilities,” and “may be probable.”
65:23 place quotation marks around “may suggest”
65:23–24 place quotation marks around “may account for anti-tumor mechanisms.”
66:2 replace “date” with --data=
67:22 replace “Yews” with --Yes--
68:11 replace “Eposa” with --A POSA--
70:10 Replace “any” with --anti--
71:7 Replace “Wang’s” with --Wands--
73:1 Replace “wanted to find” with --defined--
77:13 Replace “Many’s (ph) ” with --Mani’s--
78:3-4 Replace “and Al (ph)” with --et al.--
78-11 Replace “suppressing in” with --suppression--
79:5 Replace “next” with --net--
79:6 Replace “3564” with --35624--
79:25 Replace “thought” with --taught--
80:3 Replace “number” with --Namely--
81:3 replace “We” with --If we--
82:2 replace “Dr. Braun gainsayed Dr. Mohania and” with --Dr. Braun gainsaid Dr.

Mani on--
82:4 replace “Manny’s” with --Mani’s--
82:14 replace “as” with --is--
83:21 replace “backline” with --black-line--
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